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SECTION 009113 – ADDENDUM TWO 

PART 1 - ADDENDA  

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Name:  22034.03 Meridian High School 
Baseball/Softball Rebid 

B. Owner:  Meridian Public School District, 1019 25th Avenue, 
Meridian, MS 38391 

C. Architect: Dale | Bailey, an Association, One Jackson Place, 
Suite 250, 188 East Capitol Street, Jackson, MS 39201-2100 

D. Architect Project Number: 22034.03 

E. Date of Addendum Two:  18 August 2023 

1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders 
and Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede 
information in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the 
Addendum affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by 
enumeration of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid 
Form. 

C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum at same time and location.  

1.3 GENERAL RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

A. Question: Are the lockers still included in this scope of work? They are listed in the specs but 
do not appear in the drawings. 

 Answer: Yes.  See updated drawing sheet A-102a. 

B. Question: Product Approval/ Lighting proposal: Ephesus Luma Sport 8. 

 Answer: Rejected. Photometric layouts have not been included in the submission. 

C. Question: It is unclear to me where and how the ¾” OSB is attached to the structure and 
whether there is anything between the plywood and the metal deck, therefore it is 
unclear how I can attach the shingles to the plywood. 

 Answer: Fasten Plywood directly to Metal roof deck using self-tapping screws with pan or 
bugle heads and a minimum of 1 screw per square foot.  Install shingles with 1” 
nails. 
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D. Question: Section 12 / S-402 the tube 4x2x1/8 is there only seven runs? I do not see it on 
elevations. 

 Answer: Horizontal 4x2x1/8 Metal as screen under roof at stadium has been removed from 
scope. 

E. Question: Handrails @ dugouts? It only states to see specs. 

 Answer: See A-101/8 type E fencing for handrail elevation and detail. 

F. Question: Handrails at grandstand, will these rails come in the grandstand package? 

 Answer: Yes. Provide necessary guard and handrails in premanufacture bleacher scope. 

G. Question: Seeking clarification on the glass for the storefront doors are they hurricane impact, 
1” insulated or 1/4” tempered? 

 Answer: Exterior glass shall be 1” Insulated. 

H. Question: I am writing to you on behalf of GRID, a Dallas-based manufacturer and installer 
of Lockers and Sports Flooring.  We were contacted to provide a bid for the wood 
team lockers on this project, but I cannot find any details for the design and number 
of lockers required. 

 Answer: For orientation and count, see updated drawing A102a.  See spec section 
105116/2.1/A for basis of design.  Materials, hardware, and accessories are also 
noted in same specification section 105116. 

I. Question: The specs call out spacing on fence posts at 8’ o.c and plans on page A101 call 
out 6’ cc? 

 Answer: Defer to more stringent requirement of 6’-0” on center. 

J. Question: Is there an Architectural Site Plan? It is referenced on C-301-303? 

 Answer: See sheet A-101 for Architectural site Notations. 

K. Question: On C-401 “View 2”, Civil referenced the structural plan for the ramp. Please advise 
what structural detail to provide at that location. 

 Answer: No View 2 located on C-401; if instead referring to View 2 on C-403, reference the 
structural schedules and details on S-301 for retaining walls and footings based 
on height. 

L. Question: A-301b is referenced on A-101. Please provide that drawing. 

 Answer: A-301b is provided already.  Please confirm you are working from the correct bid 
set. 
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1.5 REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS 

A. Architectural Sheet A-102a – Field House Floor Plan – Alternate #1 (Reissued). Delete this sheet 
in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Added locker layouts. 

B. Civil Sheet C-302 – Site Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the 
attached. Added additional curbing labels and linework. 

C. Civil Sheet C-500 – Overall Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace 
it with the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels. 

D. Civil Sheet C-501 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with 
the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels. 

E. Civil Sheet C-502 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with 
the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels. 

F. Civil Sheet C-503 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with 
the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels. 

G. Electrical Sheet E-003 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan (Reissued). Delete 
this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Relocated transformer. 

H. Electrical Sheet E-004 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan - Alternate 
(Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Relocated 
transformer. 

1.6 ATTACHMENTS 

A. This Addendum includes the following attached Drawings. 

1. Architectural Sheet A-102a – Field House Floor Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
2. Civil Sheet C-302 – Site Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
3. Civil Sheet C-500 – Overall Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
4.  Civil Sheet C-501 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
5.  Civil Sheet C-502 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
6.  Civil Sheet C-503 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023. 
7. Electrical Sheet E-003 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan dated 18 

August 2023. 
8. Electrical Sheet E-004 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan - Alternate 

dated 18 August 2023. 

END OF ADDENDUM TWO 



General Enlarged Plan Notes

1. All interior walls to be type "A1" UNO
2. All furniture shown in plan is NIC.
3. All door frames in masonry wall to be located 8" off 

perpendicular wall (typ.) unless indicated otherwise. All 
door frames in metal stud walls to be located 4" off 
perpendicular walls (typ.) unless indicated otherwise. 
Provide min. clear of 12" on push side of door and 18" on 
pull side.

4. Reference building elevations (A-200 Sheets) for exterior 
veneer expansion joint locations

5. All backsides of bathroom partition doors and single unit 
restroom doors to have a Coat Hook (CH) installed.

6. All dimensions are to the face of masonry.
7. Exterior masonry walls will have 2" inches of continuous 

extruded polystyrene in the cavity between the CMU and 
brick veneer.

8. Concrete to be scored on 8' grid throughout.  center grid 
on corridors and corridor intersections.  Lobby scoring grid 
shall diverge from grid as indicated on 5/484a.

-

-

A-201a 1

A-201a

4

A-201b

1

2

A-301a

1

A-301a

A-481a4 2

3

1

A-481a 68

5

7

A-481a

17

18

19

20

A-482a 2

1

3

4

A-481a

25

26

27

28

A-481a24

21

22

23

A-482a10

11

Tickets

202

Mns Public Toilets

204

Wmns Public Toilets

203

Concessions

201

Elec/Stors

205

Provide Freeze 
Proof WF

Baseball

332

Softball

333

Train

334

Mech/Elec

338

Mns

339

Wmns

340

Office

341
Office

342

Office

343

Storage

344

Laundry

346

A-102a

2

2
0

3
2

0
4

201a

2
0

2

201

403a

403b

403c

308

309

3
1

0

3
1

2

3
1

4

3
1

1

3
1

3

311a315a

3
1

5

3
1

6

3
1

8

317

A-201a 5

A-201a

6

5

1
3

' -
 1

"
1

5
' -

 7
"

1
2

' -
 0

"

12' - 8"

18' - 7"8' - 3"

6' - 2"

1' - 11"7' - 0"18' - 2"

1
9

' -
 7

"
8

' -
 7

"
1

2
' -

 6
"

14' - 9" 9' - 1"

2' - 8"

11' - 8"

10' - 7" 10' - 7"

12' - 2"

3' - 0" 3' - 0"

16' - 0"

1
5

' -
 0

"

FE

FE

FE

24"W
24"D
84"T
Typical

24"W
24"D
84"T

Typical

A-481a4 2

3

1

A-481a 68

5

7

A-481a

17

18

19

20

1' - 6"3' - 0"

5' - 0"3' - 0"1' - 6"

1' - 6" 3' - 0"

5' - 0"

3' - 0"

1' - 6"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 7
"

1
1

' -
 6

"

1
' -

 6
"

7' - 0" 1' - 11" 6' - 2" 4' - 7"

4' - 0"
7' - 7"

7
' -

 2
"

1
0

' -
 1

1
"

1
' -

 6
"

1
' -

 6
"

Mns

339

Wmns

340

Toilet

347

315a 311a

TP1

TP1

GB42

GB36

TP1

GB42

GB36

TP1

PTD SD1 SD1 PTD

SD1

PTD

Architects

One Jackson Place  250
188 East Capitol Street

Jackson, MS 39201
p 601.352.5411

201 Park Court Suite B
Ridgeland, MS 39157

p 601.790.9432

161 Lameuse St. Suite 201
Biloxi, MS 39530
p 228.374.1409

dalebaileyplans.com

Project No

Date

Drawn

Checked

C
:\

U
se

rs
\p

m
p

u
r\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
2
0
3

4
.0

3
 M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 H
ig

h
 A

t h
le

ti
c
s
_
p

a
u

lp
u

rs
e
rY

2
Q

H
Y

.r
vt

8
/1

8
/2

0
2
3
 8

:3
9
:0

5
 A

M

A-102a
Field House Floor Plan -

Alternate #1

Construction
Documents

07/27/2023

22034-03

M
e

ri
d

ia
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o

o
l 

B
a

s
e

b
a

ll
/S

o
ft

b
a

ll
 R

e
-B

id
2

3
2

0
 3

2
n

d
 S

t,
 M

e
ri

d
ia

n
, 
M

S
 3

9
3

0
5

PPu

RBl

Revision #  Date

ADD#2 2 8/18/23

1/4" = 1'-0"1
Floor Plans - Field House Alternate #1

1/2" = 1'-0"2
Locker Room Toilets 2

08/18/23



W

W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W WW WW

W

D

D D

D

G

S

39
7

38
7

38
8

38
9

39
0

39
1

39
2

39
3

39
4

39
5

39
6

39
7

398

38
4

385

38
6

387

38
8

38
9

39
0

39
1

39
2

39
3

39
4

39
5396

39
6

396

396

39
4

39
5

39
6

39
7

397

397

397

396

396

397

401

401

394

390

389

FF= 397.40

FF= 397.33

V:
\D

al
e 

Pa
rtn

er
s\

20
23

-3
49

-0
0 

M
er

id
an

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
As

eb
al

l_
So

ftb
al

l 1
\P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
D

ra
w

in
gs

\R
eb

id
\C

30
0 

- O
ve

ra
ll 

Si
te

 P
la

n 
.d

w
g8

/1
8/

20
23

 1
0:

56
 A

M

WG
K

Architects

One Jackson Place  250
188 East Capitol Street

Jackson, MS 39201
p 601.352.5411

201 Park Court Suite B
Ridgeland, MS 39157

p 601.790.9432

161 Lameuse St. Suite 201
Biloxi, MS 39530
p 228.374.1409

dalebaileyplans.com

Project No
Date

8/10/23

Revisions  Rev Date

ENGINEERS  &  SURVEYORS

WG
K

204 West Leake Street
Clinton, Mississippi 39056
p. 601.925.4444

132 West Cherokee Street
Brookhaven, Mississippi 39601
p. 601.833.9598

C-302
Site Plan

22034-03

BASEBALL FIELD
(SEE ARCH.)

BUILDING
(SEE ARCH.)

Construction
Documents

M
e

ri
d

ia
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o

o
l

B
a

se
b

a
ll/

S
o

ft
b

a
ll 

R
e

-B
id

23
20

 3
2n

d 
S

t, 
M

er
id

ia
n,

 M
S

 3
93

05

NOTES:
1. IF DROP FROM TOP OF RETAINING WALL TO LOWEST GRADE
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HORIZONTAL ORIENTATION DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS AND NAD83(2011) GRID DATA, MISSISSIPPI STATE
PLANE EAST ZONE, AND NAVD88 DATUM, HAVING A COMBINED FACTOR OF 0.99995186 AND A CONVERGENCE
ANGLE OF (+)00°04'11.8731", AS SAMPLED AT WGK CONTROL POINT #2, AS SHOWN HEREON.

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS APPROXIMATE ONLY, AND IS BASED ON
SURFACE EVIDENCE OF SAME, OR INFORMATION PROVIDED BY MS 811 LOCATE SERVICES AND THE SCHOOL.
OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MAY EXIST THAT WERE NOT EVIDENT TO SURVEYOR.
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	PART 1 -  ADDENDA
	1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION
	A. Project Name:  22034.03 Meridian High School
	Baseball/Softball Rebid
	B. Owner:  Meridian Public School District, 1019 25th Avenue, Meridian, MS 38391
	C. Architect: Dale | Bailey, an Association, One Jackson Place, Suite 250, 188 East Capitol Street, Jackson, MS 39201-2100
	D. Architect Project Number: 22034.03
	E. Date of Addendum Two:  18 August 2023

	1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS
	A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders and Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued...
	B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form.
	C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum at same time and location.

	1.3 GENERAL RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
	A. Question: Are the lockers still included in this scope of work? They are listed in the specs but do not appear in the drawings.
	Answer: Yes.  See updated drawing sheet A-102a.
	B. Question: Product Approval/ Lighting proposal: Ephesus Luma Sport 8.
	Answer: Rejected. Photometric layouts have not been included in the submission.
	C. Question: It is unclear to me where and how the ¾” OSB is attached to the structure and whether there is anything between the plywood and the metal deck, therefore it is unclear how I can attach the shingles to the plywood.
	Answer: Fasten Plywood directly to Metal roof deck using self-tapping screws with pan or bugle heads and a minimum of 1 screw per square foot.  Install shingles with 1” nails.
	D. Question: Section 12 / S-402 the tube 4x2x1/8 is there only seven runs? I do not see it on elevations.
	Answer: Horizontal 4x2x1/8 Metal as screen under roof at stadium has been removed from scope.
	E. Question: Handrails @ dugouts? It only states to see specs.
	Answer: See A-101/8 type E fencing for handrail elevation and detail.
	F. Question: Handrails at grandstand, will these rails come in the grandstand package?
	Answer: Yes. Provide necessary guard and handrails in premanufacture bleacher scope.
	G. Question: Seeking clarification on the glass for the storefront doors are they hurricane impact, 1” insulated or 1/4” tempered?
	Answer: Exterior glass shall be 1” Insulated.
	H. Question: I am writing to you on behalf of GRID, a Dallas-based manufacturer and installer of Lockers and Sports Flooring.  We were contacted to provide a bid for the wood team lockers on this project, but I cannot find any details for the design a...
	Answer: For orientation and count, see updated drawing A102a.  See spec section 105116/2.1/A for basis of design.  Materials, hardware, and accessories are also noted in same specification section 105116.
	I. Question: The specs call out spacing on fence posts at 8’ o.c and plans on page A101 call out 6’ cc?
	Answer: Defer to more stringent requirement of 6’-0” on center.
	J. Question: Is there an Architectural Site Plan? It is referenced on C-301-303?
	Answer: See sheet A-101 for Architectural site Notations.
	K. Question: On C-401 “View 2”, Civil referenced the structural plan for the ramp. Please advise what structural detail to provide at that location.
	Answer: No View 2 located on C-401; if instead referring to View 2 on C-403, reference the structural schedules and details on S-301 for retaining walls and footings based on height.
	L. Question: A-301b is referenced on A-101. Please provide that drawing.
	Answer: A-301b is provided already.  Please confirm you are working from the correct bid set.

	1.5 REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS
	A. Architectural Sheet A-102a – Field House Floor Plan – Alternate #1 (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Added locker layouts.
	B. Civil Sheet C-302 – Site Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Added additional curbing labels and linework.
	C. Civil Sheet C-500 – Overall Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels.
	D. Civil Sheet C-501 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels.
	E. Civil Sheet C-502 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels.
	F. Civil Sheet C-503 – Grading Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Adjusted contours and added point labels.
	G. Electrical Sheet E-003 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Relocated transformer.
	H. Electrical Sheet E-004 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan - Alternate (Reissued). Delete this sheet in its entirety and replace it with the attached. Relocated transformer.

	1.6 ATTACHMENTS
	A. This Addendum includes the following attached Drawings.
	1. Architectural Sheet A-102a – Field House Floor Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	2. Civil Sheet C-302 – Site Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	3. Civil Sheet C-500 – Overall Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	4.  Civil Sheet C-501 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	5.  Civil Sheet C-502 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	6.  Civil Sheet C-503 – Grading Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	7. Electrical Sheet E-003 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan dated 18 August 2023.
	8. Electrical Sheet E-004 – Meridian High Baseball Field Renovation Site Plan - Alternate dated 18 August 2023.
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